
MEMORANDUM


To:
Student's Name


From:
Jane Begley


Date:
Date



Things To Do Next Week

Day 1

Finish formatting report and send to finance department.

Proofread job announcement and fax to the newspaper.

Call Office Products Etc. about receiving the incorrect toner cartridges.

Attend the marketing meeting at 10 a.m. and take notes.

Day 2

Write a news release about the vice president's speech and send it to the publications department for the newsletter.

Attend Professional Partners lunch and take notes for me.

Type notes taken at lunch.

Send memo to mail room about misdirected mail.

Day 3
Prepare two hours of training for the new word processing operator.

Develop a list of phone numbers and extensions for entire office. 

Have list of questions and messages ready for me when I call at 11 a.m. 

Day 4
Make photocopies of the phone list and distribute in the office.

Call Paper Plus and order copy paper.

Research the prices for a new high-speed copier and prepare a brief report.  

Order one new stapler and four boxes of paper clips from Office Supply House.

Day 5

